
From: Charles.Naftalin@hklaw.com 
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 11:07 AM 
To: Mohammad Habib 
Cc: judith.wing@hklaw.com 
Subject: WNYN-LD STA Request filed November 5, 2013 - 20131105AIL 
 
Mohammad, thank you for your call a little earlier this morning asking 
for the ERP of WNYN at its current  
reduced power operation.  A licensee representative just informed me that 
the station's current ERP is  
1kW. 
 
Please let me know if there are any further questions. 
 
Thanks 
 
Charles Naftalin | Holland & Knight 
Partner 
800 17th Street, NW Suite 1100 | Washington DC 20006 Phone 202.457.7040 | 
Fax 202.955.5564  
charles.naftalin@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com 
 
 
________________________________ 
 
****IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS 
IMPOSED BY THE  
IRS, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX ADVICE CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION 
(INCLUDING ANY  
ATTACHMENTS) IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN BY HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP TO BE 
USED, AND CANNOT  
BE USED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF (I) AVOIDING TAX-RELATED PENALTIES UNDER THE 
INTERNAL REVENUE  
CODE, OR (II) PROMOTING, MARKETING, OR RECOMMENDING TO ANOTHER PARTY ANY 
TAX-RELATED  
MATTER HEREIN.**** 
 
________________________________ 
 
NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (“H&K”), and 
is intended solely for the use of  
the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received 
this e-mail in error, please notify  
the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not 
copy or disclose it to anyone  
else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything 
in this e-mail to make you a client  
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not 
disclose anything to H&K in reply that  
you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail 
as a client, co-counsel or retained  
expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to 
preserve the attorney-client or  
work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality. 


